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August 31, 2016

Dear Lenox/Camden Residents,

| am writing to update you on the rehabilitation project at Lenox/Camden. Since our last
meeting in April, our developer partner, Beacon Communities, and its team of consultants have
been visiting the site to examine the existing conditions of Lenox/Camden. The information
they are collecting will help determine the scope of work for the rehabilitation project.

Beacon will have a draft scope of work in the fall. We will then hold a resident meeting with
Beacon to share findings from the site visits, get feedback on the proposed scope of work and
provide an update on our funding application to HUD and the Massachusetts Department of
Housing and Community Development. :

At this point, we are at least 18 months away from starting the rehabilitation work at
Lenox/Camden. We will provide regular updates to ensure you are informed about the project.
If you have questions about the project, please contact Amy Tran at 617-988-4316.
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Joe Bamberg
Director of Real Estate Development
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31 de agosto del 2016

Estimados Residentes de Lenox/Camden,

Le escribo para actualizarlo acerca del proyecto de rehabilitacion en Lenox/Camden. Desde
nuestra ultima reunidn en Abril, nuestro reurbanizador asociado, Beacon Communities, y su
equipo de asesoria han estado visitando la propiedad para examinar las condiciones existentes
de Lenox/Camden. La informacion que han colectado ayudard a determinar el alcance del
trabajo para el proyecto de rehabilitacion.

Beacon tendra un alcance preliminar del trabajo en el otofio. Luego tendremos una reunion de
residentes con Beacon para compartir nuestras conclusiones de las visitas, obtener opiniones
en el alcance de trabajo propuesto y proveer una actualizacién de la solicitud de financiamiento
con HUD y el Departamento de Vivienda y Desarrollo Comunitario de Massachusetts.

En este momento, estamos a 18 meses de empezar el trabajo de rehabilitacion en
Lenox/Camden. Vamos a proveer actualizaciones regularmente para asegurar que usted esté
informado(a) acerca del proyecto. Si usted tiene preguntas acerca del proyecto contacte a
Amy Tran al 617-988-4316.

Gracias,
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Joe Bamberg
Director de Desarrollo de Bienes Raices
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